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December 2, 2016 
 
To: All Known Prospective Qualifiers 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2: 
 
Re: Design-Build Services for the New Escambia County Correctional Facility 

Specification Number:  PD 16-17.004 
 
Bidders: 
 
We recently sent you a Request for Qualifications on the above mentioned specification. 
 
This Addendum #2 provides for: 
 
Clarification / Response to Questions 
 
1. Please provide the following information. 

 Phase 1&2 Environmental Analysis 
 Preliminary Geotechnical Borings 
 Topographic Survey 
Response - See website (http://myescambia.com/our-
services/purchasing/solicitations/solicitation-details/pd-16-17.004) 

 
2. We request copies of the Geotechnical Report as well as the Environmental Phase 

1 and Phase 2 reports for the site. 
Response – See item 1 above. 

  
3. During the Pre-Qualification conference it was noted that the topographic survey, 

Phase 1 & 2 Environmental analysis, and geotechnical report were completed and 
available.  Please provide this information? 
Response – See item 1 above. 

 
4. Has the county a Phase 1 and Phase 2 Environmental Permit? If so will you 

share? 
Response – See item 1 above. 
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5. Page i – Bullets 1 & 2 under Documents to Return with Prequalification - Exhibits A 

& B:   Since both Exhibit A and Exhibit B have already been submitted, do we need 
to resubmit those documents with the RFQ? 
Response – These documents do not need to be resubmitted.  
 

6. Page 14 – Submittal Quantity – Two (2) hard copies of RFQ Response – Please 
clarify if it is permitted to use three-ring binders for the two hard copies. 
Response – Three-ring binders are acceptable 

 
7. Pages 46 & 47 – Resume Template and Project Profile – Please clarify if we are 

permitted to reformat the resume and project templates, as long as all line items on 
the templates are addressed. 
Response – Only to the extent that pictures, drawings or other items needed to 
clarify the descriptive item are included.  The requirements “The submittal shall use 
no less than 11 pt. font (Arial) and shall be 8‐1/2” x 11” page size, portrait 
orientation, double-sided” on page 13 of the solicitation still apply.  

  
8. Regarding XV. Stage 1 – RFQ Submittal Requirements, page 13: Can a font other 

than Arial be used such as Times New Roman or Calibri as long as it is no less 
than 11 pt.? 
Response – No changes to this requirement will be accepted, uniformity is very 
important in the fairness of the evaluation process. 

 
9. Regarding XV. Stage 1 – RFQ Submittal Requirements, page 13: Can 11” x 17” 

page size be used for the organization chart if printed landscape and folded? If this 
size is allowed, will it count as one-page? 
Response – No, responses shall be confined to 8 1/2” x 11” paper. 

 
10. Regarding 5. Part B: Experience: Can the limitation of 4 pages for the Narrative 

and Organization Chart be increased to 6 pages to allow for a complete response 
to this section? 
Response – No, the requirements of the solicitation stand, 4 pages maximum 
(page 13, XV. STAGE 1 – RFQ SUBMITTAL REQUIRMENTS, 5. Part B: 
Experience:, a.) 

 
11. Section XV. on page 13, states that Personnel Resumes are limited to 2 pages 

each per resume. Then on page 40, it states under 2. Personnel Resumes that 
they are limited to one (1) page in length for each resume. In order to comply with 
the requirements for this section, a minimum of 2 pages is needed. Please confirm 
that 2 pages is acceptable per page 13. 
Response – One page per resume (see revised page 13, attached) 
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12. Resume page limit: There is a discrepancy in the RFQ for the page limit of 
resumes. Page 13, the overview of what goes in our response states 2 pages per 
resume,; page 40, section XXII.2 state 1 page per resume. Please clarify 
Response – See item 11 above. 
 

13. Section 8 – Scored Questions for the Engineer, page 38: Do all engineers named 
as part of the DBE team of consultants need to complete Section 8? 
Response – Yes, all Engineers need to be named as part of the DBE team. 
 

14. XXV. RFQ Basis for Scoring, page 51: For the scored sections, Sections 3, 4, 6, 
and 8, how should these be completed for a joint venture that has been newly 
formed to pre-qualify for this project? For example, if each firm of the JV completes 
a section separately for their company will the scores of the different firm’s forms 
be averaged to get the final score for that section? 
Response – The manner in which the forms are to be submitted is based on the 
nature of the Joint Venture.  If it is created between two firms, while remaining 
entirely separate, two sets of documents would be required and the scores would 
be averaged.  If the two companies collectively form a separate business entity for 
the purpose of completing the project, then only one set of documents must be 
provided based only on the experience of this new business entity. 
 

15. Will the County will be doing the EPA assessments: Demolition:  HAZMAT 
mitigation (if any) 
Response – As discussed at the pre-solicitation meeting on November 21st, the 
County has not made a determination at this time as to what existing structures will 
remain or be demolished.  Once the DBEs have been shortlisted to the top three 
entities, each of those top three DBEs will provide their design and site 
development on the property.  This will determine a direction on what buildings will 
need to be demolished for the development.  The County may decide to have the 
buildings demolished as part of the DBE’s overall project. 

 
Upon acquisition of the McDonald’s property in January 2017, the County will 
perform hazardous material surveys of the existing structures on the property. 
 Upon completion of these surveys, the County will determine if abatement is 
required and if this abatement will be incorporated into the demolition process. 
 

16. Article X, Page 11 / The RFQ states, "The County has purchased the property and 
will demolish all above ground and below ground structures in the vicinity of the 
designated project site, prior to the contract NTP for the DBE."  During the Pre-
Qualification conference it was noted that not all of the buildings will be demolished 
prior to NTP and the property has not been purchased as the County is in process 
of purchasing the property.  Please advise if any of the property described in article 
X is currently owned by the County and when the County anticipates the 
purchasing process to be complete? 
Response – The purchase of the property is underway and will be completed by 
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early January, 2017.  See response 15 above. 
 

17. Will the scoring from Stage 1 be carried forward as any part of the scoring for final 
selection process during Stage 2 of the selection process? 
Response – Scoring for Stage 1 will not be carried over into Stage 2.  All three 
firms in Stage 2 begin with a clean slate. 
 

18. The RFQ states only the top 3 DBEs will be eligible to participate in the Stage 2 
RFP.  Please confirm scoring from the Stage 1 RFQ stage will not carry over into 
Stage 2 RFP?  The successful offeror will be selected from the 3 top-ranked DBE 
based on new scoring evaluated in the Stage 2 RFP and not a continuation. 
Response – See item 17 above. 

  
19. At the Pre-Proposal Meeting on 11/21/16 it was stated that a questionnaire would 

be issued by the County to gather information on criteria factors that will assist the 
County in evaluating the establishment of a value for a stipend, if any, and 
associated submittal requirements for an RFP. When will this be issued? 
Response – Issued Tuesday, November 29, 2016. 
 

20. During the Pre-Qualification process the offerors were advised that a 
Survey/Questionnaire will be forthcoming so the County can gather additional 
information regarding a stipend.  Please advise: 
a. When this survey will be issued? Tuesday, November 29, 2016 
b. When a response from the DBE will be due from survey? Tuesday, December 6, 
2016 
c. When the County will determine if a stipend will be used? Anticipated approval 
date is December 8, 2016. 
d. Who will establish the value of the stipend? Escambia County Board of County 
Commissioners 
Response – See responses above and responses 19, 21, 22 and 62.  
 

21. Please provide the values of the stipend and who the stipend will be distributed to, 
i.e. all 3 top-ranked firms? 
Response – It is anticipated this will be determined by the Board of County 
Commissioners on December 8, 2016. 
 

22. Will the amount of the stipend be addressed in Addendum 2? 
Response – No, it is anticipated the Board will determine on December 8, 2016. 
 

23. Please clarify the criteria the County will utilize for evaluating the Building Code 
Consultant team member. 
Response – The building code consultant should have experience with 
correctional/detention building type specifically with I-3 occupancy, egress, and 
smoke management systems. 
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24. Article XII, Page 12 / The RFQ states, "Consultant firms and/or individuals who 
are, or have been involved in the preparation of this RFQ and the RFP for the 
project, or, who are members of the Design Criteria Professional team will not be 
allowed to participate on any Design-Build team in any capacity on this project." 
Other than the DLR Group, please provide all other consultants not allowed to 
participate on any Design-Build Team. 
Response – Bay Design Architecture, Rebol Battle Engineering, R&N Systems 
Design, Crabtree McGrath, Rider Levett Bucknall 
 

25. Please provide a copy of the presentation including the massing drawings of the 
site, used to confirm the project layout would fit within the sites constraints shown 
during the Pre-Qualification Conference. 
Response – See attached and website (http://myescambia.com/our-
services/purchasing/solicitations/solicitation-details/pd-16-17.004).  This is a 
representation to show that the project can fit the site.  This in no way represents a 
design. 
 

26. Please identify on a drawing which areas of the site are to be set aside for future 
commercial property versus those used for the new facility? 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents.  
 

27. Please confirm if the County has a preferred Detention Equipment Contractor and 
Electronic Security Systems provider or systems as well as the current camera, 
locking systems, and intercom manufacture's being used in the existing facility. 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
 

28. Please advise if the existing facility will need to be integrated with the new facility, 
i.e. will the new facility require the same camera's locking, and intercom 
manufacturers. 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
 

29. Please provide an anticipated Occupancy Date?  
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
 

30. Please provide a breakdown of the $134M total budget.  How much is for the DCP, 
contingency, fees, etc. 
Response – The $134M budget is preliminary based on the building program. A 
revised budget will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents.  The DCP is not 
included in this budgeted amount. 
 

31. Please provide a list of the work or scope Escambia County will perform or procure 
separate from the Design-Build Services, i.e. FF&E.  
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
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32. Article XVII, Page 15 / Within the RFQ the solicitation references Design-Build 
Primary Team Members.  There are several places within the RFQ that requests 
information from the DBE- Primary Team Members and it is unclear if the County 
is requesting information from team members that will be hired directly by the DBE 
in addition to information from the entity (DBE) that will be in contract with 
Escambia County. Please define who is a Design-Build Primary Team Member? 
Response – The primary team is composed of the contractor, architect, and 
engineer. 
 

33. Section 2 & 4 Page 22 & 30 / Please confirm only the DBE is required to provide 
Audited Financial Statements? Only members of the DBE, if it is a JV or 
Partnership are required to provide this information not Team Members hired by 
the DBE, such as the Architect or Engineering Firm. 
Response – This is correct. 

 
34. During the Pre-Qualification conference it was noted that the RFP will contain 

narratives, room data sheets, room blocking diagrams, performance specifications, 
room layouts, etc.  Please identify the information that will be provided during the 
RFP stage and the level of completion for the DCP package, i.e. 100% DD? 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
 

35. Please confirm the RFP will contain an As-Build drawings of the existing facility 
where the connection is to be made between the new facility and the existing 
facility? 
Response – The design criteria package will delineate where the connection is to 
be made between the new and existing correctional facilities.  The Main Jail was 
constructed in 1981 and there are no “as-built” drawings on file for this facility.  The 
County will provide all available drawings in their inventory to assist the shortlisted 
DBEs as it relates to the first floor level and west side elevation of the existing 
facility. 

 
36. During the Pre-Qualification conference the desired set backs were noted.  Please 

provide the setback requirements for the site? 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
 

37. The RFQ did not include any specific digital information/program-format 
requirements for the architectural deliverables.  Are there any preferred format 
requirements? 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
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38. Please provide the current fee per inmate the County is paying and the County's 
budgeted fee per inmate for the new facility? 
Response –  
SANTA ROSA 
-$58/per inmate per day 
-$564.72 credit received per day per officer we send to staff the facility (currently 
we provide 2 officers daily) 
 
WALTON COUNTY 
-$48.00/per inmate per day until October 1, 2017 
-$50.00/per inmate per day until October 1, 2018 
-$52.00/per inmate per day until October 1, 2019 
 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 
We estimate that it will cost $35,792,577 (total annual budget for Escambia County 
Jail Detention and Inmate Medical) to house jail inmates in Escambia County 
during FY2016-2017.  Breaking that number down to a per inmate expense is 
complicated due in part, but not limited to the following factors: 
 
 our fuel consumption post explosion increased significantly due to the 

numerous out of county transports that occur daily 
 although inmate population within the county decreased, our staffing did not.  

We added posts to shifts within the jail and also to our transportation teams 
due to the daily out of county transports. 

 there are monthly modifications taking place at our work release facility in 
order to accommodate the inmate population that is being housed there and 
these modifications are funded from the jail’s detention budget 

 the attrition rate of our bedding/linens has increased due to the overcrowded 
conditions of the main jail 

 
The average daily population for the Escambia County Jail inmates housed within 
the county for fiscal year 2015-2016 was 1087 and we anticipate this coming fiscal 
year’s numbers to be about the same. 
 

39. The term General Contractor is used within the solicitation but is not defined.  
Please define General Contractor and the requirements for this entity in regards to 
the information requested for Part A and B of the RFQ? 
Response – The general contractor would be the entity responsible for delivery the 
construction services for the project, this may be the same entity as the DBE.  
Exhibits A & B (previously submitted) do not need to be resubmitted, see question 
#4 above. 
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40. Section 1, Page 16 / The RFQ states to provide a copy of the agreement creating a 
partnership or association on page 16.  Please confirm an agreement shall be 
provided between the DBE and team members such as the Architect, GC, etc.? 
Response – Confirmed, please provide a letter outlining the teaming agreement 
between the team members indicating the extent of services to be provided.  A 
formal contractual agreement is not required nor are proposed fees associated 
with the services. 
 

41. Article XVII – XXIII / The required deliverable for the RFQ submission in section 1-
8, Experience of the DBE Team, and Required Form Templates, identify specific 
templates attached to the RFQ.  These templates were provided in PDF version.  If 
these templates are required please provide an editable format such as word so 
they can be completed as requested. 
Response – The templates are posted to the County’s website 
http://myescambia.com/our-services/purchasing/solicitations/solicitation-details/pd-
16-17.004, in Microsoft Word format as of this addendum. 
 

42. During the Mandatory Pre-Solicitation Conference on November 21, you said we 
could request the templates used for completion of page 45 – REQUIRED FORM 
TEMPLATES including:  

A. Certification, 
B. Personnel Resume, 
C. Project Profiles, 
D. Project Reference Template, 
E. Working relationship Matrix; 
Please furnish in Word Documents format. 

Response – See item 41 above. 
 

43. Article XVII -B. Personnel Resume, page 46. / On page 46 it states, "Relevance 
scoring is for GC PM, Design Manager, General Superintendent and 
Superintendent, Architect of Record, Architect of Record PM, and Design 
Architect: Maximum points per resume = 40."  Under the scoring criteria on page 
51, several of these team members are only listed as 20 points.  Please confirm 
the score for each person? 
Response – See revised page 46, the points shown on page 51 stand as listed.  

 
44. Article XXV, page 51 / In part B scoring criteria, the Project Controls Manager is 

listed twice, please advise if 2 resumes should be submitted for this position. 
Response – There should only be one Project Controls Manager, please see 
revised page 51. 
  

45. Please advise if the new facility will include direct, indirect, or both types 
operational supervision?  Please advise if the user group has a preference on 
either operational style? 
Response – Direct Supervision only. 
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46. Please advise if the County has a preference on number of stories for the new 

facility? 
Response – 3 stories is the preferred stacking due to optimizing ratios of housing 
unit to housing support functions.  Please note that housing units have both a floor 
level and mezzanine that are counted as a single story. 
 

47. Article XVII, page 41 / The RFQ notes, the "Architect of Record and Design 
Architect, if different, will be averaged as one (1) resume for evaluation purposes."  
Only the Design Architect is a listed position on page 41 and 56.   Please confirm 
this note is in reference to a Team who has 2 architectural firms, Architect of 
Record (AOR) and Associate Architect, and must submit a resume from the Design 
Architect from the AOR, and a Design Architect from the Associate Architect Firm?  
Not two different positions listed on page 41. 
Response – Confirmed, this is correct. 
 

48. Article XVII, page 41 / Page 41 provides a list of minimum team member resumes 
required.  It is common for teams to have qualified personnel with experience and 
an expertise managing multiple roles and responsibilities listed.  Please confirm it 
is acceptable to submit the same qualified person for more than one responsibility 
listed on page 41, and will not be scored unfavorably.   For instance, the Design 
Architect and Project Architect are one in the same person.  In this case please 
confirm only 1 resume needs to be provided and with both roles and 
responsibilities listed on the resume. 
Response – We recognize that the instance you cite may be the same individual, 
but there are limited instances where this is a possibility.  The Design Architect 
could not serve as the Code Consultant or Mechanical Engineer.  Therefore, we 
will look at duplications of roles as exceptions.  If a qualified individual provides 
multiple roles a resume per role will be required. 
 

49. Article XXII - C Project Profile, page 47 / The Project Profile notes, "5 major 
elements and their information requirements from project profile will be scored 
individually and totaled for each profile (In bold above)."  The template provided 
does not "bold" the major elements.  Please provide which elements will be 
scored.  Further, the RFQ states a response that exceeds the information 
requirements for the project will score 2 points.  Please identify for each major 
element the minimum requirements for scoring 2 points.  I.e. if a major element 
that will be scored is number of beds, what is the threshold of beds for scoring 1 
point vs 2. 
Response – See attached revised page 47. 

 
50. Will there be utility connection and impact fees?  Are there credits available for 

such fees from existing/previous connections? 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents.  
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51. Are there fees for stormwater?  Who is responsible for payment of all fees?  I.e. 
storm water, utility, landscape, mitigation, etc. 
Response – This information will be provided in the Stage 2 (RFP) documents. 
 

52. Relative to part XIX “Questionnaire for the Architect” (pages 31-33 of the RFQ):  Is 
it the intent to provide a completed part XIX for the Architect of Record, and a 
separately completed part XIX for any “Associate Architect” firms? 
Response – Yes 

 
53. Relative to Section 6 “Scored Questions for the Architect” (pages 34-35 of the 

RFQ):  Is it the intent to provide a completed Section 6 for the Architect of Record, 
and a separately completed Section 6 for any “Associate Architect” firms? 
If the answer to Question 2 is “yes”, then how will the scoring be done with the 
multiple forms? 
Response – Yes, The scoring will be averaged. 
 

54. Is a completed part XIX and Section 6 required for the Sustainability Consultant 
and/or Building Code Consultant if they are not on the staff of the primary 
architect? 
Response – No 
 

55. Relative to part XXI “Questionnaire for Engineer or Specialists” (pages 36-37 of the 
RFQ):  Is it the intent to provide a separately completed part XIX for each of the 
engineering disciplines listed on page 41? 
Response – No, submit this only if the engineering firms are not a single entity. 

 
56. Relative to Section 8 “Scored Questions for the Engineer” (pages 38-39 of the 

RFQ):  Is it the intent to provide a separately completed Section 8 for each of the 
engineering disciplines listed on page 41? 
If the answer to Question 5 is “yes”, then how will the scoring be done with the 
multiple forms? 
Response – No, only for the engineering firm as a whole. 
 

57. If there is an Associate Architect, is it mandatory or optional to submit project 
profiles showing the experience for the Associate Architect? 
Response – No, it is not mandatory, but this assumes the Associate Architect is 
not the Architect of Record. 
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58. On page 23, question 10, it asks if the Design Builder and Principal 
Architects/Engineers will maintain a professional liability insurance with policy 
limits of $5,000,000.  On page B-3, it states that the Contractor shall provide 
professional liability coverage equal to 25% of the estimated construction contract 
price.  These to requirements seem contradictory.  Does the clause on page B-3 
apply to the design firm?  (To obtain professional liability coverage in an amount 
equal to 25% would be significant additional cost over the more typical $5,000,000 
limits referenced on page 23). Contractors cannot obtain professional 
liability/malpractice/errors or omissions insurance, except through the design firm. 
Response – Find attached revised page B-3 

 
59. ‘The 5 requested members of the design team are listed three different ways in the 

RFQ, and on page 51, 2 additional titles were added. Can you clarify which roles 
we should be using and which should be licensed in Florida?’ For example, when 
they ask for the name of the Design “Architect” – Florida rules require this person 
be actually registered in Florida. If they were to change the name to 
Designer/Planner – they will get a better product. 
 
Page 41 
list  Project Manager 
 Design Architect 
 Project Architect 
 Sustainability manager 
 Building Code consultant 
 
Page 49 
list Design principal 
 design PM 
 Architect of Record 
 Design Architect if not 
 AOR 
 Project Architect 
 
Page 51 
list Project Executive 
 Design Project Manager 
 Design Architect (if not AOR) 
 Project Architect 
 Sustainability Manager 
 Building Code Consultant 

 
Response – Refer to Florida Administrative Code 61.G1 for regulations regarding 
the use of the term “Architect” and applicable rules regarding practice in the state. 
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IX. SUMMARY SCHEDULE    

   Stage: RFQ Process  Due Date    Due Time 

Mailing Date of Request for Proposals Nov. 7, 2016    

Submit Application for Prequalification naming Proposal  
Manager and Conflict of Interest Disclosure  Nov. 14, 2016  4:00pm CST 

Mandatory RFQ Briefing Conference  
Nov. 21, 2016  10:00am CST 

Written questions received no later than 
Nov. 28, 2016  5:00pm CST 

Distribute Clarification Document   
Dec. 5, 2016  5:00pm CST 

Submit Stage 1 SOQ   
Dec. 19, 2016  2:00pm CST 

Notification for interview of Qualified Design‐Build Entities 
Jan. 9, 2017  5:00pm CST 

Interview for Qualified Design‐Build Entities 
Jan.23-25, 2017   

Notification of shortlist for Stage 2 (3 firms maximum) 
Feb. 20, 2017  4:00pm CST 

Issue Stage 2 (RFP) documents to shortlisted DBE
Mar. 20, 2017  4:00pm CST 

Evaluate RFP responses 
July 10 - Aug. 7, 2017  

Interview DBE (BOCC presentation) 
TBD TBD 

BOCC selection  
TBD  TBD 

  
X. PROJECT DESCRIPTION  

Construction Phase 1 of the project consists of planning, design, and construction of a new jail of 
approximately 720 rated beds and complete support functions designed for future phases of 
construction as inmate beds are added. Phase 2 of construction (not part of the DBE scope) is 
anticipated to provide another 700-800 beds. The overall area of new construction is anticipated 
to be approx. 304,000 GSF for Construction Phase 1. 
 
The Construction Phase 1 support functions include the following components:   

1. Site Development 
2. Entry Area 
3. Facility Administration 
4. Staff Services & Training 
5. Admissions/Classification/Release (ACR) 
6. Custody Administration 
7. Central Control 
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Safety Standards, Clean Air Act, and Federal Water Pollution Control Act and 
other contract provisions. 
 
To understand the FEMA requirements fully, the DBE should review the 
provisions of 44 C.F.R. § 13.36, which is the source of these requirements as 
they apply to State, Local and Tribal governments.  In addition, the DBE may 
review FEMA’s Field Manual, Public Assistance Grantee and Subgrantee 
Procurement Requirements, which is available on the internet by searching for 
“FEMA Procurement Field Manual.” 

 
XIV. SUSTAINABILITY REQUIREMENTS 

Per Florida Statute 255.252, the project will be required to “be designed and 
constructed to comply with a sustainable building rating or a national model 
green building code”.  Per this provision, the project will be required to comply 
with a multi-attribute sustainable rating system.  The County will require the DBE 
to utilize either the USGBC LEED (ver. 4) rating system or the GBI Green Globes 
rating system for the project.  The project must achieve LEED Silver or two 
Green Globes as a minimum. 
 
The DBE will be required to state in the Stage 1 submittal process which system 
it intends to utilize for the project and how the team plans to achieve the required 
minimum rating.  This information should be included in the “Project Management 
Approach” as indicated in Section XIX. 

 
XV. STAGE 1 - RFQ SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS  

Stage 1 Statements of Qualification shall be submitted in accordance with the 
following requirements.    

The submittal shall use no less than 11 pt. font (Arial) and shall be 8‐1/2” x 11” 
page size, portrait orientation, double-sided, and shall contain the following:  

A. Title Page  
B. Cover Letter (one page) 
C. Table of Contents  
D. Part A: Questionnaire   

a. Completed Sections I through III and requested supporting materials  
b. Certification  
c. Completed Section IV and Financial Package (1 Original in separate 

sealed envelope)  
E. Part B: Experience:  

a. Narrative and Organization Chart (limited to 4 pages)  
b. Personnel Resumes (limited to 2 pages 1 page each per resume)  
c. Project Profiles (limited to 2 pages each per project)  
d. Project Profile Team Matrix  
e. Project References 
f. Project Management Approach Plan (limited to 8 pages) 
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B. PERSONNEL RESUME 
 
Maximum 1 page per resume  
DISCIPLINE (DBE, Contractor, Architect)         
Name:               
Project Assignments/Responsibilities:          
Firm:                 
Years with this firm:     Years with other firms:     
Education:                
Active Registration and/or Credentials as applicable:         
Positions/responsibilities on previous relevant projects (list project size, scope, and 
schedule):  
              

 
Experience with Florida correctional institutions  
              
Experience with Health Care / Mental Health Care:        
              
Design‐Build or Contractor/Architect teaming experience:    
              
              
Experience with public entities:  
              
              
Experience with energy efficiency/sustainable building design measures:      
              
Other experience, training, education, and qualifications relevant to the proposed 
project:   
What makes this individual uniquely suited for this assignment?   
              
Awards/Publications            
   
Relevance Scoring:  
For General Contractor Project Manager, Design Manager, General Superintendent and  
Superintendent, Architect of Record, Architect of record PM and Design Architect:  
Maximum points per resume = 40 
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C. PROJECT PROFILE 
Maximum 2 pages per project  
  
DISCIPLINE (DBE, Contractor, Architect)         
Project Manager (for DB / Contractor/ or Architect):         
Principal in Charge:             
Project Name & Description:            
Location:              
Owner:     Representative:    Telephone:     
General Contractor or Architect of Record:          
Design Architect:              
Construction Manager:      Other Relevant Consultants:    
Project Type:     Gross Square Footage:    No. of Beds:     
Security Level:     Scheduled Completion Date:     
Actual Completion Date:     
Explain Difference, if any:             
              
Original Construction Contract Amount:    Final Construction Contract Amount:   
Explain Difference, if any:             
              
Describe Design Delivery Method:          
Sustainable Building Measures Incorporated:         
              
______________________________________________________________________
Describe Relevance to Escambia County Jail (Correctional, Medical/Mental Health, 
Central Plant, other?)            
              
              
Awards/Publications:            
   
Relevance Scoring:  
 
Maximum points per profile = 10  
5 major elements and their information requirements from project profile will be 
scored individually and totaled for each profile (In bold above).   
Response missing or not relevant: Score =0  
Response basically satisfies the information requirements for the project: Score =1   
Response exceeds the information requirements for the project: Score = 2
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XXV. RFQ BASIS FOR SCORING  
  
STAGE 1 - SCORING CRITERIA  
 

Part A Questionnaires   
Section 1:  Information of DBE Primary Team Members  No 

Score 
Section 2: Essential Requirements for the DBE  Pass/Fail 
Section 3: Scored Questions for the Design Builder 140  
Section 4: Scored Financial Questions for the DBE 80  
Section 5: Information about the Architect   No 

Score 
Section 6: Scored Questions for the Architect  45  
Section 7: Information about the Engineer or Specialists  No 

Score 
Section 8: Scored Questions for the Engineer or 
Specialists 

45  

*Note:  AOR and Associate Architect will be averaged    
Part A Questionnaire Maximum Point Total  310  
   
Part B Experience of DBE Team   

1.  Narrative and Organization Chart 50  
2. Required Personnel Resumes   

Project Executive 40  
Design Principal 40  
Construction Principal 40  
Construction team:   

Project Manager 20  
Design Manager 20  
General Superintendent 20  
Superintendent 20  
Quality Control Manager 10  
Project Controls Manager 10  
Safety Manager 10  
Project Control Manager 10  
   

Design Team:   
Design Project Manager 20  
Design Architect (if not AOR) 20  
Project Architect 10  
Sustainability Manager 10  
Building Code Consultant 10  
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Engineer or Specialists Team:   
Civil Engineer 10  
Structural Engineer 10  
Mechanical Engineer 10  
Electrical Engineer 10  
Environmental Engineer/Scientist 10  
Low Voltage Designer 10  
Plumbing Engineer 10  
Fire Protection Engineer 10  
Electronic Security Systems Designer 10  
Food Service Equipment Designer 10  

3.  Project Profiles   
10 Projects @ 10 points maximum each 100  

4.  Project Profile References   
10 Projects @ 10 points maximum each 100  

5.  Working Relationship Matrix 100  
6.  Project Management Approach 

 Managing the project 
 Sustainability 
 DBE Outreach 
 Low Impact Design 

 
120 
20 
30 
30 

 

Part B Experience Maximum Total Points 960 
950 

 

 
  
PARTS A & B MAXIMUM POINT TOTAL 1270 1260 
ORAL PRESENTATIONS 200 
TOTAL MAXIMUM POINTS 1470 1460 
 
 
The Selection Committee shall rank the Design Build Entities qualifications based on 
the total of points scored for Parts A & B and Oral presentations.   
 
The Three (3) highest ranking Design Build Entities will be invited to participate in the 
Request for Proposal, Stage 2 process. 
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BUILDERS RISK COVERAGE 
Builders Risk insurance is to be purchased to cover subject property for all risks of loss, 
subject to a waiver of coinsurance, and covering off-site storage, transit and installation 
risks as indicated in the Installation Floater and Motor Truck Cargo insurance described 
hereafter, if such coverages are not separately provided. 
 
The Builders Risk insurance is to be endorsed to cover the interests of all parties, 
including the County and all contractors and subcontractors.  The insurance is to be 
endorsed to grant permission to occupy. 
 
INSTALLATION FLOATER COVERAGE 
Installation Floater insurance is to be purchased when Builder’s Risk insurance is 
inappropriate, or when Builder’s Risk insurance will not respond, to cover damage or 
destruction to renovations, repairs or equipment being installed or otherwise being 
handled or stored by the Contractor, including off-site storage, transit and installation.  
The amount of coverage should be adequate to provide full replacement value of the 
property, repairs, additions or equipment being installed, otherwise being handled or 
stored on or off premises.  All risks coverage is preferred. 
 
POLLUTION/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT LIABILITY COVERAGE 
Pollution/environmental impairment liability insurance is to be purchased to cover 
pollution and/or environmental impairment, which may arise from this agreement or 
contract. 

 
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY/MALPRACTICE/ERRORS OR OMISSIONS 
INSURANCE 
The Contractor shall purchase and maintain professional liability or malpractice or errors 
or omissions insurance coverage. The minimum limit of professional liability coverage 
shall be equal to 25% of the estimated construction contract price for the project 
$5,000,000 from a Florida admitted company that provides coverage for work on a 
design‐build contract. Said coverage shall be continuously maintained and in effect for a 
period of not less than five (5) years from the effective date of this Agreement.  The 
policy limit of liability shall not include legal fees and other defense costs.  If a claims 
made form of coverage is provided, the retroactive date of coverage shall be no later 
than the effective date of this Agreement and shall not be advanced. 

 
If at any time during the aforementioned policy period there should be a cancellation, 
non-renewal, or lapse in coverage, professional liability coverage shall be extended for 
the remainder of the five year period with a supplemental extended reporting period 
(SERP) endorsement to take effect upon expiration of the policy period referenced 
above.  The limits of liability applicable to the SERP coverage shall be equal to the limits 
of liability applicable to the policy referenced above and to which the endorsement 
attaches. 
 
A. Evidence/Certificates of Insurance 



 

 

 
 
 
Available at http://myescambia.com/our-services/purchasing/solicitations/solicitation-
details/pd-16-17.004. 
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